

**Hary Iswanto** 

Kulonprogo, D.I.Yogyakarta, 55654 [ 082254276512 ] hiswanto.ai@gmail.com

Linked in: Hary Iswanto (www.linkedin.com/in/hary-iswanto-bb4327175)

#### **About Me**

I'm Hary Iswanto, graduated from SMK N 2 Pengasih in 2010 and curently studying management at Yogyakarta Cyber University since 2022. Graduated from THIESS Apprenticeship Program Group 20 Fabrication Trade. Has 8 years experience as Welder Trade Skilled at THIESS Sangatta project. I have an interest in becoming a Welder Trainer and capable at both theory and practice in various types of welding methods.

### **Abilities and Competencies**

- Microsoft Office
- Welding Theory and Practices (GMAW, FCAW, SMAW, OAW and GTAW)
- Technical Drawing
- Detail Oriented
- NDT Inspection

## **Work Experience**

#### PT. THIESS (Indonesia)

Apprenticeship Program in Balikpapan and Sangatta (Agustus 2010 – Agustus 2015)

- Undertake theoritical (off job) and practical (on job) training
- Perform heavy equipment inspections (Dump truk, Excavator, Drilling, Dozer, etc)
- Make daily report of inspection results
- Make Job Safety Analysis and Risk Assesment
- Implement K3 dan HSE culture
- Perform welding repair of heavy equipment
- Ensure the job is appropriate with the SOP, HTG or WI

Boilermaker/Welder Trade Skilled in Sangatta (Agustus 2015 – September 2023)

- Perform heavy equipment inspection
- Make daily report of inspection unit results
- Perform welding inspection
- Perform welding repair for all mining units using various welding methods
- Carry out welding according to the welding specification
- Create new fabricated product design
- Interpret technical drawing and measurements to plan layouts

- Ensure the job is appropriate with the SOP, HTG or WI
- Implement K3 dan HSE culture
- Plan and ensure the estimation time and materials to the job is suitable with the work order
- Responsible of organizing works and workers
- Perform lineboring of all heavy equipment units

Specialist Training Welding and Fabrication in Balikpapan Training Center (November 2023-Now)

- Train and assess apprentice and TCI personel in all aspect of welding and fabrication and tradesman.
- Be a leader in implementation K3 and HSE culture
- Actively participate in team building and activities
- Provide mentoring / coaching for apprentice in workplace trainer
- Plan Heavy equipment training activities with minimal disruption to production activities in order that training facilities and resources are optimized.
- Actively involved in mantain and monitor training equipment used for training activities and provide report to superiors when noncompliance found.
- Assist in design of training material which is relevant to used competency standards.
- Actively involved in maintain and monitor training equipment used for training.

#### **Education**

#### **SMK N 2 PENGASIH (2007-2010)**

Department of Machining Engineering (Teknik Pemesinan)

# CQIT-Central Queensland Institute Of TAFE(Technical and Further Education; Australia) August 2010-August 2015

5 years Apprenticeship Program in Fabrication Trade

#### **Contact Reference**

Mr. Zulkurnaen, Welding Supervisor PT. THIESS Site Sangatta 082330545658